



Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

Police Capital Purchase Request

3 messages

Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

Tue, Feb 18, 2020 at 11:11 AM

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>, wtrawick@trawickb.com

Cc: Kelly O'Donnell <kodonnell@foleypolice.org>, Kevin Carnley <kcarnley@foleypolice.org>

Attached is a request to purchase 3 new Police Chevrolet Tahoes for our fleet and add it to the March 3rd agenda.

Thank you for your consideration and approval!

--

Erika Eissler

Patrol Division Secretary

Foley Police Department

200 E Section Av

251-943-4431 Ext 253

251-223-9195 Cell

251-970-1303 Fax

3 attachments



2020 TAHOE WORKSHEET PT 2.pdf

48K



DONOHOO CID QUOTE.pdf

365K



DONOHOO QUOTE PT2.pdf

375K

Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Tue, Feb 18, 2020 at 1:04 PM

To: Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

Cc: Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>, Kelly O'Donnell <kodonnell@foleypolice.org>, Kevin Carnley <kcarnley@foleypolice.org>

Erika I am fine with this going to council.

Mike

[Quoted text hidden]

Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

Tue, Feb 18, 2020 at 3:49 PM

To: Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>, Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>

Cc: Kelly O'Donnell <kodonnell@foleypolice.org>, Kevin Carnley <kcarnley@foleypolice.org>

I'm good for the next agenda

Wayne

[Quoted text hidden]